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Richardson, Shannon

From: Gerald Clements <gclements@citybrewery.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 11:05 AM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Noles, Jordan; Dressler, Jason; Russo, Todd
Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Hendrickson, Peter; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Richardson, 

Shannon; Ross Sannes; Ryan Herring; Bob Jones
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Blues City Brewery, LLC; Docket No. 

CAA-04-2021-0210(b)

Shannon, 
 
This email is to confirm receipt of the above‐referenced documents. 
 
Thanks, 

Gerald Clements 
Vice President Corporate Engineering  
City Brewing Company, LLC 
Phone: 608‐785‐4344 
Cell: 608‐790‐5374 
Fax: 608‐785‐4299 
gclements@citybrewery.com 
 
 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk [mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:02 PM 
To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Noles, Jordan <Noles.Jordan@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason 
<Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Gerald Clements <gclements@citybrewery.com> 
Cc: Daniels‐Lewis, Alicia <Daniels‐Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Hendrickson, Peter <hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; CINWD 
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; 
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon 
<Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov> 
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Blues City Brewery, LLC; Docket No. CAA‐04‐2021‐0210(b) 
 

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of City Brewery. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good afternoon, 
  
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order in the matter of 
Blues City Brewery, LLC; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0210(b) filed on September 8,  2021. 
  
Mr. Clements—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents for my 
file.   
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Respectfully, 
 
 
Shannon L.Richardson  
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC 
Paralegal Specialist 
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303 
Office: 404.562.8929 |  
 


